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Notice

As per revised bye -laws each of the members should have i) A minimum share
holding of Rs. 2000. ii) Each of the share of the value Rs.100/- Inspite of various
reminders during last 2/3 annual reports, those share holders having shares of

face value Rs.25/- failed to convert into face value of Rs.100/-each required to
convert their shares by 31.12.2023
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Notice of The Annual General Meeting (For members only)
The 51" Annual General Meeting of the members of the Bank will be held on Friday,09.06.202 3 at 4.00 p.m.at
Pune Vidyarthi Gruha's College of Engineering & Technology Muktangan Auditorium, S.No. 44, Parvati, Pune
411009 totransactthe following business. You are requested to attend the meeting.
® Agenda for the Meeting o
1. Toreadand confirmthe minutes ofthe 50th Annual General Meeting held on 27th August 2022,

2. Toapprove the 51h Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23 prepared by the Hon'ble Board of Directors
and Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2023 as certified by the
Hon'ble Statutory Auditors.

3. Toconsiderthe Hon'ble Statutory Auditor's Report forthe year 2022-23 and take note thereof.

4. Totake note of compliance of Statutory Auditors’ Report for the year 2021-22.

5. Toapprove appropriation of profit for the year 2022-23 as proposed by Hon'ble the Board of Directors.

6. To approve the appointment of Statutory Auditors for financial year 2023-24 by the Board of Directors. To
authorise Hon'ble Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

7. To take note of loans and advances granted to the members of Hon'ble Board of Directors and their

relatives.

8. Amendments in existing bye-laws and approval for new addition in bye-laws of the Bank as suggested by the
Hon'ble Board of Directors.

9. Toapprovethe Staffing Pattern.

10. Totake a note of budget for the financial year 2023-24.

11. Tograntleave of absence to the members remaining absent for the Annual General Meeting.
12. Anyother matter with the permission of the Hon'ble Chairman.

By order of the Hon'ble Board of Directors
-sd-
Shirish Polekar
Place : Hadapsar, Pune Chief Executive Officer (0)
Date - 24.05.2023
® Special Instructions ®
0 . In case the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, it will commence at 4.30p.m. on the same day
and at the same venue for which no quorum would be necessary. @ The copy of Annual Report will be
available from 31.05.2023 at your nearest Branch during business hours. The copy ¢can be obtained by
producing this notice. ® Any information relating to the Bank’s business or any suggestions or
questions should be sought or submitted in writing or mail on member@janasevabankpune.in to the
Head Office of the Bank during business hours on or before dated 05.06.2023. The documents
concerning the Agenda items will be available for examination at the Bank’s Head Office at Hadapsar
during business hours. @ Incase of change in your residential address, please inform full details there
of through nearst branch to Head Office alongwith your Email ID and Mobile No. if any at the earliest.
@ The Annual Report for the year 2022-23 along with the Bank's Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Account
will be available on Bank's website: www.janasevabankpune.net. @ [nspite of various reminders
during last 2/3 annual reports, those shareholders having shares of face values Rs.25/- failed to
convertinto face value of Rs.100/- each required to convert their shares by 31.12.2023.
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51" ANNUAL REPORT
Respected Members,

| cordially welcome you to the 51% Annual General
Meeting. The last financial year 2022-23 has been
promising, assuring and encouraging for the overall
progress and development of our Bank as compared to
thefinancialyear 2021-22.

Last year we celebrated the Golden Jubilee Year of the
Bank. During the Golden Jubilee Year, the Bank organized
various loan schemes & customer fairs for respective
members and various customers. The Bank honoured two
social organizations with Public service awards. The
founder member of the Bank Hon. Mr. Vasantraogji
Deodhar was given the Public Service Lifetime
Achievement Award and the Founder Director Member of
the Bank Hon. Mr. Raghunath alias Nana Kachare and Mr.
Madhukar alias Anna Temgire were honoured with the
Public Service Gratitude Award. Also on this occasion, the
book SFHRIIH! SR 6 reviewing the historical 50

Years of growth & progress of the Bank was published. |
am very proud that the Bank has successfully completed
50 years today due to the prompt decisions and relentless
support extended by the Board of Directors, strict
adherenceto all RBl rules & regulations, persistent efforts
of all staff members & the positive response, trust and
confidence shown by our Customers, Patrons & Share
Holders which has led to the Bank accomplishing financial
parameters satisfactorily. This achievement is a matter of
pride for all of us. A special note which needs to be
mentioned is that on 27th October'2022, the Bank's
Election of Board of Directors for the period 2022 to 2027
was elected unopposed and a New Board of Directors was
formed. On behalf of Janaseva Sahakari Bank, | extend my
heartiest congratulations to all the newly elected Board of
Directors.

The Board of Directors acts as the trustee and governing
body of the Bank. It also functions through various
committees constituted to oversee the various affairs of
the Bank and has the responsibility to oversee the
functioning of UCB, policy formulation, goal setting,
performance evaluation and control. As per Reserve Bank
circular dated 31.12.2019 no. 2019-20 / 128 DOR (PCB).
BPD, Cir No.8/12.05.002/2019-20, there shall be a
Board of Management (BoM) in every Urban Co-operative
Bank with deposit size of Rs. 100 crore and above, in
addition to the Board of Directors. Accordingly our Bank
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has also constituted Board of Management consisting of
6 expert members with special knowledge and practical
experience in banking to facilitate professional
management and assist the Board of Directors on
formulation of the Policies and any other related matters
specifically delegated to it by the Board for proper
functioning of the bank. We believe that with the help of
both the newly elected Board of Directors and Board of
Management, we will work efficiently for the progress and
growth of the Bank & our Bank will achieve greater heights
of success.

Duetothe global corona epidemic and the Russia-Ukraine
war, the world economy 1s in crisis. Due to this, the global
economy has slowed down. We are currently witnessing a
sharp decline in global financial transactions due to
inflation in the economy, adverse economic conditions,
and tightening monetary policy. According to the Global
Economic Prospects report, global growth in 2022 was
2.3%which camedownto 1.7 %in Year 2023.

Therefore, the annual Emerging Markets and Developing
Economies (EMDES) are facing tough situations & seeing
weakened economic growth which is causing financial
burden on Countries. As the reverse effect of financial
burden there is fluctuating situation in the currency
market. These shocks have weakened economic growth &
increased debt burdens. The Indian economy also has to
bear the brunt of it. According to the Economic Survey
Report of the Union Finance Ministry, India's Gross
Domestic Income (GDP) will remain at 6.0 to 6.8 percent
in 2023-24, given the dynamic economic and political
developments. GDP in the financial year 2023-24 is
estimated to be around 6.5%. This estimate is comparable
to the domestic estimates made by multilateral
organizations such as the World Bank, World Monetary
Fundand the Asian Development Bank.

Against this backdrop, Reserve Bank of India has also
adopted strict financial discipline. Co-operative banks
are governed and controlled by the Reserve Bank of India,
it is the responsibility of the Co-operative banks to strictly
implement the policies and regulations of the bank. As the
overall global as well as Indian economy is somewhat
worrisome, financial discipline is the need of the hour. Our
bank is also striving for financial discipline by meticulously
adheringto all RBl rules and regulations.

At the end of the financial year 2022-23, the total
business of the Bank is Rs.2920.62 crores and we have
succeeded in keeping the NPA ratio low. We have made an
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excess provision for non-performing loans over and above
the required provision as per Reserve Bank of India norms
from the business profits accruing to the bank. So now the
bank has succeeded in reducing the net NPA of the bank
10 8.92%.

The Reserve Bank has started implementing strict
measures for the soundness and stability of Urban Co-
operative Banks in a phased manner. Since the last year,
the audit of Urban Co-operative Banks has not been
traditional but has been based on internationally
accepted 'risk management'. Various inspections & audits
such as statutory, regulatory & internal audits are now
conducted to assess potential future risks and comment
on them sothat corrective action can be taken.

While doing banking business for updated banking
knowledge and information bank had organize various
training programs for their staff. Various training
programs arranged by Co - Operative Departments,
Reserve Bank of India, Pune District Urban Bank
Association and bank itself for upgradation of knowledge
of staff.

Digital technology has become an integral part of the
banking industry. Accordingly, our Bank has effectively
embraced digitization by adopting modern technology
and new business systems for its customers such as
online Banking, Mobile Banking using Mobile
applications, RTGS, NEFT, Payment of Utility Bills etc. The
Bank will be very soon starting the facility of QR code
payment system for its customers. While providing the
latest digital facilities to the customers, it is equally
important for the customers to be aware of Cyber Security.
Cyber Security week was organized by the Bank from Dec
2022 to Jan 2023, during this week information regarding
awareness about Cyber Security was given to the
customers in every branch of the bank. In this week
regarding the precautions to be taken while doing banking
transactions using digital technology was given to
respected members and customers of the bank.

In the future too, Bank will take every effort to provide
newer services & facilities to its customers keeping
abreast with the latest technologies in Banking. The Bank
will overcome all challenges & live up to customer
expectations for which the Bank's Board of Directors will
make unremitting efforts. The Bank seeks the support,
trust and co-operation of its customers so as to
successfullyface challenges & achieve peaks of success.
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Following is an overview of the Bank's financial
performance forthe financial year 2022-2023.

Partlculars Rs.(In Lakhs)

No. of Members 40431
Paid up Capital 4633.82
Statutory Reserve 5835.87
Other Reserves 2349411
Total Deposits 193598.74
Total Advances 98464.21
Investments 80678.35
Working Capital 22756.90
Net Profit 57.22
Net NPA 8.92%
C.RAR.% 19.06%

The Bank values the trust, support and confidence shown
by all the customers & well-wishers and ensures to
continue extending customer service and work towards
customer delight & make your Banking experience very
special.

The Bank is thankful to the Reserve Bank of India,
Registrar of Co-operative Department of Gowvt of
Maharshtra, Commissioner of Co- Operative
Departments, Officials of Government of Maharashtra,
Pune District Urban Bank Association for their guidance
and support. The Bank is also thankful to the Bank's
auditors, legal advisors and media, for their contribution
which has helped the Bankimmensely.

| am grateful and thankful to all our employees, staff
members, Union who have worked relentlessly and with
dedication for the overall development of the Bank and
are always motivated to do remarkable work. | sincerely
thankall of them on Behalf of the Board of Directors.

Thank you!

On behalf of Board of Directors

Dr. Rajendra Gurupadya Hiremath

{Chalrman)
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o | (Loans & Advances)

arfiet o smoear s wgur wf ®. 1037.40 DI gabht
BIcit, ey, 3R ey sl TRl ool ©. 984.64 It
FOhT TR ol AT 2023 IR 3T — FHoird FHIT (CD
Ratio) 8 50.86 % S0 s1Tet 3118, 3m9vr 3y S Terdiar
TifepRuTreaT TRpaTaE o A 31 &, . 5.00 o wia
ool U1 BIAT HoiGRid] WG & UGl delqRieE
82.08% SThY 312, IrATY 3ref BIGAT HolQRT MH 6

IREDH S WSl (Priority Sector Loans)
1T Y IR deb ST SA Hd Gl FCDI feeied
Tl U0 56.03% T 4.72% 318,

JAGHISI sl Alatoll (Consortium Advances)

T ol TIOM3TTrTd Uo7 19 G §. 112.71 Dict
Ui IR, FSITel d@ P Ao SR 3 WA
. 10.88 BICT YU FThT 318, AT UHUT 22 Fol GIRAFTES
TOT YUY ATHT . 123.59 PIET IR, FidAtHt 3 T @RIT
wrax  Surneft Halter oRgE oM 19 @t AT Hiviae,
TSI, PIIH 5. JeITeH Hefed e

Loans and Advances

The aggregate advances of the Bank as atthe end of
the last year were Rs. 1037.40 Crore. For the
financial year 2022-23 the total advances are
984.64 Crore. The CD ratio is 50.86% as at the end
of March 2023. It is endeavor of your Bank to grant
loans on priority to low income groups. The fact that
small borrowers’ (upto Rs. 5 Lakh) percentage in
aggregate credit of 82.08% is a testimony to this
aspect.

Priority Sector Advances

As on 31.03.2023 the percentage of priority sector
advances is 56.03% and that of weaker sections of
the societyis 4.72%.

Consortlum Advances

The outstanding amount in 19 accounts financed
under consortium finance is Rs. 112.71 Crore and
that of 3 accounts finance under Multiple Bank Loan
Scheme is Rs. 10.88 Crore aggregating to total 22
accounts with total outstanding amount of
Rs.123.59 Crore. Qut of these 22 accounts financed
under consortium/ multiple bank finance 3 units are
in sugar industry & remaining 19 accounts are under
Infra project, Glass, Cotton Industry, etc.

Dolld Bof IGAUAI TeficbIul
(Amount wise Classification of Advances)
AP, ool e wRES o SrotaTeiett T vt TR Forlet YT
{ Loan Amount ) (No.of Accounts) (% to toal Loan a/c’s) (Outstanding) (% to total Loans)

01 | $.50,000 wa

(Up to Rs. 50,000) 3712 26.11 942.27 0.96
02 | %.50,001 T &, 2 FRIHHT

(Rs. 50,001 up to Rs. 2 Lakhs) 5482 38.56 6067.27 6.16
03 | T2dGER IS §®. 5 AN

(Above Rs. 2 Lakhs up to Rs. 5 Lakhs) 2476 17.42 7390.89 7.50
04 TSAFEAIETE. 10 AT

(Above Rs. 5 Lakhs up to Rs. 10 Lakhs) 1077 7.58 7527.86 7.65
05 | .10 &G Y& o §. 25 A

(Above Rs. 10 Lakhs up to Rs. 25 Lakhs) 927 6.52 14912.82 15.16
06 | .25 @Y Y& I ¥, 50 AEHgq

(Above Rs. 25.00 up to 50.00) 309 2.17 10567.18 10.73
07 | ®.50 dE Ys 9 %, 1 B w=ia

(Above Rs. 50 Lakhs up to Rs. 1 Crore) 103 0.72 712047 7.23
08 | % 13rNe it

(Above Rs. 1 Crore) 131 0.92 43935.45 4462

GHYT ( Total ) 14217 100 98464.21 100
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JiTIIcI d ATICTD KIS D Dot

1. WAEE Te® U d Wi ARAED diFT DoTEne!
Hlleal Joodle QU Slelel] A8l dehedl HAleD
TSI AU TR Ve HaTed STeiedl HaTAsiT /
@ AcaRe Fasudsgdl et oe smaerTe
SXTeuTeT aTeft aTreeT, ATbI BIvrie ol eebicT T,

Loans to Directors and their relatives :

The Bank has not extended any finance to the
members of the Hon. Board of Directors and their
relatives, nor renewed and granted extensions to
such loans. The information given herein pertains to
loans granted prior to election of Board of Directors.
No loan out of these is overdue.

ATIICKD d AICID olldIs® doi  Loans to Directors & their Relatives (wem v aram)

Gt aufy grarwite 49 awbt IFEAIE quI Hoy Seiedl HuHl wwEE Ay S A0 Ak YFAThT

{Particulars) (Balance at the beginning of the year) {Loans granted during the year) {Balance at the end of the year) {Overdues)
(No.of Direclors) | (No.of Loan a/c) | (Balance) (No.of Directors) | (No.ofLoanalc) | (Balance) | (No.of Direclors) | (No.ofLoanaic) | (Balance)

Girca 1 1 1,30 (] 0 0.00 1 1 25,45 qEr

{Directors)

CINCIECH 1 1 0.01 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 Il

{Relative)

THUT 2 2 1.31 0 0.00 1 1 25.45 T8t

erparblaygedl : Overdues and Recovery

1%.31.03.2023 it Hoeten e auid 91 Heie Hes
T g T T 3R 7 TalieT e §.31.03.2022
Yot Ty seledt 7 9¥ 2022-23 A5 @M Ty
FTeielt Wil JFE TguT 950 Wil €.89.25 i
Tt wiTel @it f2.31.03.2022 3 IR SREe sietedT
AN oI ST 57 WIS WG 52 G B, 1.87

], et 81 TGP WG9 ©. 34.16

ImUed dH . 31.03.2023 IS 1086 G
.0 X . 213,33 PIST S0 e FEPR WidiagT
2022 -23 A HIBIA AMHR VGH F0ATd etedT THoT 12
T It AN Ui FeETEHe) Sgd!
TR 0T el f2.31 7 2023 3RS Wi anffes
TWWWWW@

o 2022-23 ranfefe aufa Fder 12 FfeerT
VIHIFT HEDR GIATGR TGl ABR & DR TeH
HYTT 3ol 8ld. Hex AfteRmn  sramad!
. 31.03.2023 At wgma amer. weR St

PG FRY @i $. 620 @R gad! agel
BT AT,

The untiring and all out efforts put in by Hon.
Directors and employees have resulted into recovery
of an amount of Rs. 89.25 crores in 950 NPA
accounts as at 31.03.2023. Accounts newly
identified as NPA in the year 2022-23 , the amount
comprises recovery of Rs. 1.87 crores in 52 Suit
Filed Accounts outof 57 Suitfiled accounts as at
31.03.2023 . Other accounts in which suit was
filed subsequently, action was taken against 81
accounts holders under Securitisation Act .Qut of
that amountof Rs 34.16 Crs.was recovered in
81 accounts.

Bank's NPAas at 31.3.2023 areRs. 213.33Crs. in
1086 accounts. During the year conferred rights
available to 12 Recovery Officer, given by the
Department of Co-operation has resulted in to
amount of recovery in overdues accounts. Period
wise overdue advances asattheend 31.03.2023is
giveninthetable of overdues

Note : During the year 2022-23, Co-Operative
Department has given " Recovery Officer "rights to
12 officer in our Bank. Through the efforts of Such
officer amount of Rs. 620 lakh has been recovered
from written off accounts during the year.

website : www.janasevabankpune.net

Rs. in Lakh

3R | UPR(Type of Overdues) e e R
{No.of Accounts) {Balance Due)

01 Had Hyelel ol (Overdue by Expiry of Repayment Period) 763 13173.33
02 BRI UFAD! (Overdue by Instaliments) 3604 24487.37
03 | TAESErES (Suitfiled Accounts) ** 493 7484.17
QT (Total ) 4860 45144.87
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oibI fassoft
AT 2023 3R QT T, 57,22,387.53 DT aqes Th1
Gt 3118, T IO AT ardt & faeeh,

Appropriation of Profit

Bank has net profit of Rs. 57,22,387.53 for the FY-
2022-23 its appropriation is suggested as under.
The members are requested to approve
Appropriation of Profit as proposed by the Board of
Directors.

oI fasierofl (Appropriation of Profit)

TusfieT (Particulars) 2022-23
Statutory Reserve 14,30,596.88
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 21,69,479.98
General Reserve BN 23238Y(5
Members Welfare Fund 5,00,000.00
Staff Welfare Fund 5,00,000.00
Education Fund 5,00,000.00
Balance Profit 50,071.92
Total 57,22,387.53
Az udleon Audit & Inspection:

anffes aef 2022-23 A Saml AT ol TeT A, T, 3R,
TETXIR 31 SAIRIYCH, TS Diced T guf oot 3R
3197 2023 et fRxd e detedr quruiigaR 9 g
it e amme

The bank’s Statutory Auditors M/s S. R. Rahalkar &
Associates. Chartered Accountants have carried out
the statutory audit of our bank for the financial year
2022-23 and have awarded “B” grade.

a‘g;ﬁmﬁ TATID

forerer - f&. 009.09.2023

&. SRR (ATSelt) AiGaT gY,
Sba ATt

FATD
forerer - &, 3¢.09.20°3

W 0 /I
>. snigETs Javm 3nEed,
T FTUTIS . JAHS M ITeAT Yeot!
foreret - £, 29.03.20°3
3FAT aNTALY HRATAS I ¥R JAd, ALMED, AHF, 935, STD, ANefAPD, Boad, & a5,
IS BRiEd, Sdd AHAG, RRafias, g, feasia st anfdr JeRET=ATEt S StaTet garem Fet adg
faera ad wifdere, Faradferes I+ aargd® Haql SGoe!. $%6R FaTw eI ondt 3a.

AT HEPT I . FSUHR, g0 | aififes srgaret 2022 - 23 |

website : www.janasevabankpune.net

visit Us : E3 www.facebook.com/janasevasahakaribank/

14



ubfdree - a1 (Annexture : A)

01 o T AT UEH 9 T, ESUR, g

Name of the Bank (Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd. Hadapsar, Pune)
02 | TEH pEieEET i . 14, TSR LS9 T, FEUER, T 411013,

Head Office Address (Plot No. 14, Hadapsar Industrial Estate, Hadapsar, Pune 411013)
03 R % veam BHiE geidt /wrem/ae3 /L /R 01.10.1987

Reserve Bank Of India Licence No (UBD/MH/863/P/01.10.1987)
04 feult % Registration No. fen/d %, /206/1972 (PNA/BNK/206/1972)
05 T Area Of operation TERTE 99 (Maharastra State)
06 T BRIGAEs 9T @R Branches T mHied + 30 MG (Head Office + 30 Branches)

. 31 siret 2023 3rRATR <t anPfw Rt (Financial Position as at 31 March 2023) & F 3%
07 | HWIWE W=HT (No. of Members) 40431

AR WIS WSAT (No. of Nominal Members) 5050
08 | fiEpa WNT WiSad (Authorised Capital) 100.00

Y | WiSad (Paid up Capital) 46.34
09 g 9 3w fAfY (Statutory & Other Reserves) 293.30

TgUT AT (Total Deposits) 1935.99
10 | =g &4t (Current Deposits) 144.61

T ot (Savings Deposits) 543.25

HaeT &t (Term Deposits) 1248.13

Tl L (Total Loans & Advances) 884.64
11 | 379 qad Bl (Short Term Loans) 303.37

HeqH Jad ol (Medium Term Loans) 117.94

el 95a %o (Long Term Loans) 563.33

it (Borrowings) 0.00
12 | got fremr 9. W8, ¥ f4. (Pune Dist.Central Co-Op Bank) 0.00

HEL. T WE. €% . (MSC Bank) 0.00

o (W) (Against G.Sec. : Others (CCIL) 0.00

T[TV (Investments) 906.78
13 | fireer 7. we. ¥ fo., 0V 9 WIART (Dist. Central Co-op.Bank,Pune & Satara) 6.97

HE1. WY WE. ¥ 4., §9d (MSC Bank, Mumbai) 9.00

F (Other) 890.81
14 | Tt (Overdues) 246.75
15 | Awuifrs sramaRer o (Rating by Statutory Auditors) “B”
16 | STOT (Net Profit) 0.57
17 | ¥ra@ HAT (Number of Staff) 447
18 | Wood Wisad (Working Capital) 2275.69
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f2. 31 a1t 2023 Ao aiddc

FHH W, (Amount Rs)

31/03/2022 | wigae 9 3yan (Capital & Liabllities) \ Amount 31/03/2023
100,00,00,000.00 | sty Wi wigad (Authorised Share Capital) 100,00,00,000.00
Shares Of Rs. 100/- Each
Since 20.10.2016
46,62,45,600.00 | THd WA Wisad (Paid Up Capital) 46,33,81,650.00
3,46,64,800.00 | * 13,61,370 * Shares Of Rs. 25/- Each 3,40,34,250.00
43,15,80,800.00 | * 42,93,474 * Shares Of Rs. 100/- Each 42,93,47,400.00
daivhe TS (Individual Members : 40,185)
BaY 9IS (Other Members : 246)
(Total Members : 40431)
260,57,67,958.13 | wrefla 7 gax Frefi (Statutory And Other Reserves) 293,29,98,696.63
57,44,50,613.34 | i~ wdla et (Statutory Reserve) 58,35,87,527.84
38,80,76,118.69 | ¥IRa fft (Building Fund) 38,80,76,118.69
5,85,00,000.00 | 3W@RA&H Fladier avgs (Cont.prov. against Std. Assets) 5,85,00,000.00
110,42,54,268.56 | ¥ g g3q Fef (4} (Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve Fund) |  137,75,67,989.58
55,00,000.00 | @mier TFF@eee FEY (Dividend Equilisation Fund) 55,00,000.00
88,55,806.00 | Wow faadad Mt (Staff Welfare Fund) 88,55,895.00
83,58,013.00 | TR Fogv et (Member's Welfare Fund) 82,23,013.00
28,44,010.00 | 3vF feft (Donation Fund) 28,44,010.00
14,40,76,422.00 | Ydaus 9&sar el (Investment Fluctuation Reserve) 14,40,76,422.00
3,97,000.00 | G Feasar Fef (Samajik Krutadnyta Nidhi) 3,97,000.00
2,50,37,000.00 | &0 Mt (Computer Fund) 2,50,37,000.00
1,62,09,000.00 | gavf #eewa Aeft (Golden Jubilee Fund) 1,62,09,000.00
72,60,485.00 | R Re& (Revaluation Reserve) 78,25,209.00
13,84,70,653.00 W eI et (Investment Depreciation Reserve) 18,17,83,849.00
39,95,000.00 | THRAT 3~ FHRcAwS ReE (Hsg. & Infrastructure Reserve) 39,95,000.00
1,19,33,000.00 | amwiEi® Gafar) wEa Fet (Contingency Reserve Fund) 1,19,33,000.00
8,45,22,856.54 | wieel TEE et (General Reserve Fund) 8,73,42,856.54
14,44,893.00 | faevE feft (Election Fund) 14,44,893.00
40,13,000.00 | frgmwr et (Education Fund) 40,13,000.00
1,75,45,729.00 | fef (Covid - 19 Fund) 1,57,86,912.00
14,000.00 | et (Provision for Restructure Account) 0.00
2046,64,39,807.95 | 399 3R Wid! (Deposits And Other Accounts) 1935,98,74,135.51
1393,19,94,645.91 | Ted adt (Fixed Deposits) 1248,12,54,588.01
1135,19,48,934.57 | @fd=n (Individual) 1082,10,46,080.96
258,00,45,711.34 | Ws®HR HeaT (Co-op Socities) 166,02,08,507.05
529,12,07,344.28 | @ odl (Saving Deposits) 543,24,92,845.99
497,34,60,006.99 | @fh=am (Individual) 503,37,51,925.02
31,77,47,337.29 | ¥EdR! el (Co-op Socities) 39,87,40,920.97
124,32,37,817.76 | W34 (Current Deposits) 144,61,26,701.51
74,07,19,425.05 | == (Individual) 80,90,42,733.43
50,25,18,302.71 | He®HN! €& (Co-op Socities) 63,70,83,968.08
2353,84,43,366.08 | gdid UMER (Carried Forward) 2275,62,64,482.14
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 - 03 - 2023

FHH W, (Amount Rs)

31/03/2022 | 3f& 7 dvl (Properties & Assets) Amount 31/03/2023
13,91,67,119.00 | I fieei® (Cash on Hand) 11,15,46,473,.00
113,28,32,580.15 | e @rgidiel Bieei@ (Current Accounts With Banks) 127,68,68,083.59
(with State & Dist. banks)
209,90,92,517.46 | Al S feorrar ar sreq A feom=n 3t 177,83,95,199.48
(Money At Call And Short Notice) ( Includng TREPS )
913,52,33,683.00 | Jdau@ (Investments) 906,78,35,714.00
760,61,83,501.00 | &% T I TRHRI W (Central & State Govt, Securities) 714,52,26,618.00
(of Which Reserve Fund Rs. 60,97,50,510.00)
get f&a Face Value Rs. 60,00,00,000.00
FTREET f&9d Market Value Rs. 59,16,04,100.00
0.00 | SR qFaamT=T {,i?l?m@ Cther Approved Securities 0.00
53,650.00 | dis Shares 53,650.00
10,74,17,000.00 | digwg, aid PSU Bonds 16,67,27,000.00
142,15,79,532.00 | 3R Jauht Other Investment. 175,58,28,446.00
142,15,79,532.00 | 2) Deposit With The Banks 175,58,28,446.00
(of Which Reserve Fund Rs.5,22,38,000.00)
0.00 | 4) Certificate Of Deposit 0.00
1037,40,08,838.14 | @ Loans & Advances 984,64,21,083.23
335,16,56,136.17 | 3/d 9 Short Term Loans 303,36,86,832.83
1,92,475.00 | We@K I TROT Loan Against Govt. sec. 0.00
334,39,07,968.66 | AR ARUT Loan Against Other Sec. 231,39,21,377.01
75,65,602.51 | Wl Loans Against Guarantees 71,97,65,455.82
(173,38,75,923.61) | ¥ et Out of Which Overdues (169,10,24,944.37)
125,45,34,586.51 | T2 T Medium Term Loans 117,94,34,523.97
4,36,540.67 | ToR 9@ GRUT Loan Against Govt. Sec. 0.00
99,92,52,819.52 | R ARUMER Loan Against Other Sec. 77,69,978.00
25,48,45,226.32 | WIfA=dI Loans Against Guarantees 117,16,64,545.97
(33,33,19,634.86) | ¥ e@@t Out of Which Overdues (20,43,00,089.086)
576,78,18,115.46 | <If45d Long Term Loans 563,32,99,726.43
0.00 | T<HRIIW aRYT Loan Against Govt.sec. 0.00
519,45,39,444.52 | SRARUER Loan Against Other Sec. 521,08,52,857.64
57,32,78,670.94 | WA= Loans Against Guarantees 42,24,46,868.79
(48,85,18,303.84) | %Y &R Out of Which Overdues (57,21,25,008.54)
2288,03,34,737.75 | Jdid UMER (Carried Forward) 2208,10,56,553.30
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fe. 31 s1r=t 2023 Ashn aid€c

FHH W, (Amount Rs)

31/03/2022 | WiSael 9 3uan Capltal & Liabllitles 31/03/2023
2353,84,43,366.08 | Arfler yFEw (Brought Forward) 2275,62,54,482.14
0.00 | o Awaelt Branch Adjustments 0.00
81,54,44,407.63 | @@ &9 Overdue Interest Reserve For NPA 94,10,40,308.12
1,56,83,822.60 | S &R Interest Payable 84,86,247.40
8,11,28,505.08 | e auft Other Payables 13,46,40,844.94
11,72,46,086.00 | Provisions 775,06,096.23
1,10,00,000.00 | <uft COVID 19 EX-GRATIA INT. PAYABALE 1,10,00,000.00
10,55,80,061.00 | Provision for COVID Resolution 2.00 6,65,06,096.23
6,66,025.00 | Provision for Fraud 0.00
2,82,04,5620.02 W Profit 2,40,55,907.55
183.51 | fIce® 9 Last Years Balance Profit 1,83,33,520.02
2,82,04,336.51 | <o auf=Twr Current Years Profit 57,22,387.53

9IS HTET AT (as On 31.03.2022) | 224,90,33,874.73

D.EA.F. Rs. 12,65,83,604.563
Bank Gurantees Rs. 69,28,600.00
Letter Of Credit Rs. 1,33,29,152.77
Sec. Deliverable under TREPS 209,90,92,517.43
Claim Lodged Against Bank

Not Acknowlwdged As Debt Rs. 31,00,000.00

T HHTE ST (as On 31.03.2028) [196,04,90,916.45

D.EAF. Rs. 14,13,12,769.14
Bank Gurantees Rs. 58,97,600.00
Letter Of Credit Rs. 3,07,85,347.83
Sec. Deliverable under TREPS 177,83,95,199.48
Claim Lodged Against Bank
Not Acknowlwdged As Debt Rs. 41,00,000.00
2459,61,50,707.41 | TP v TOTAL 2394,19,83,886.38

As per our report of even date

For S R Rahalkar and Associates, Chartered Accountants
CA Shrikant Rahalkar, Partner, M. No. 014509

UDIN: 23014509BGUQIE4769

et ; . IoiE ToURAT e 9uTery : XY R gy
e i st : Rrd P vy (i1.)
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 - 03 - 2023

FHH W, (Amount Rs)

website : www.janasevabankpune.net

31/03/2022 | &fR 70T Propertles & Assets Amount 31/03/2023
2288,03,34,737.75 | #riler ym@e (Brought Forward) 2208,10,56,553.30
38,983.96 | emEn Ao Branch Adjustments 1,52,543.96
93,57,94,693.23 | U0 AN Interest Receivable 109,62,74,019.12
12,03,50,285.60 | Ycduehledil On Investment 15,52,33,711.00
81,54,44,407.63 | GramRter 401 @ On NPA 94,10,40,308.12
27,51,56,455.96 | <IFIT, ST (SEIRT 91 <11} 24,44,56,365.80
Land And Building * (After Depreciation)
14,42,99,900.84 | Wi, ez, 987 o G0 (SRR 9 ) 12,75,94,295.95
Furniture & Fixtures, Vehicles, computers (After Depreciation)
13,04,16,694.32 | Wi+, e Furniture & Fixtures 11,72,89,388.30
48,66,064.46 | aET Vehicles 39,66,281.46
54,12,052.60 FIUTP FREAIN Computer Hardware £2,58,832.88
36,05,089.46 | UG WTCIa” Computer Software 10,79,793.31
36,05,25,936.27 | SOX AU Other Receivables: 89,24,50,108.25
11,54,051.34 | fireeies ®eFNl Stationery On Hand 14,38,716.09
1,48,43,682.00 | wWrANIE! AT Deposit With Landlord 1,44,53,682.00
5,22,38,187.00 | SmuId 3ATe Advance Tax Paid 5,22,38,187.00
16,68,992.00 | 3@~ A9 Tds Receivable 44,27 874.27
6,20,25,277.12 | arg Auft Other Receivable 7,78,12,685.64
21,39,25,764.98 | f&wE Eow 4RiTH Deferred Tax Assets 23,61,74,053.98
0.00 | NFS AQUIRER 51,51,300.00
1,37,69,981.83 | CLEARING SETTLEMENT ACCOUNT 7,53,600.27
* (Land & Bldg. Includes Improv. of Premises
Own & Lease Hold Improv.)
2459,61,50,707.41 | TSR TOTAL 2394,19,83,886.38
AT "8 W
OIF AR AR R ARG RS % . amem g afive
w1y Rrer s firde v s e, gl T e
dfa Hog AR TR =1 Pty e s TOF TR TN
Iz fa afivsia T rmR yaEE e - T 9
4 ) (oA Al [BF b e s
FIorrE UPI Siodt
e JATIB anfir cAIB qftérer Sefiof sretear
s AT o5 ST Ve S=ddr TRaRT=T ad
il oS | TIies sftmes
Y, \_ St it AreuTeAera! ireT J
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2. 31 W=t 2023 V= Ut HATREHR THT-A1ET TS

31/03/2022 | & Expenditure 31/038/2023
98,69,25,418.03 | foiel &N To Interest Paid 86,80,23,958.77
98,68,91,700.92 sdtedie To Interest Paid Deposits 86,79,30,534.54
33,717.11 | SSiiaslel To Interest Paid On Borrowings 93,424.23
4,59,799.16 | FHEF To Commission Paid To Banks 6,62,283.62
30,28,22,114.69 | TR, ¥4 To Salary & Cther Allowances 33,18,19,413.87
4,10,75,518.88 | UI. s 9 IT To Contrib.to Staff Pf & Group Gratuity 2,65,76,509.00
2,90,456.00 | Hleld Hes ¥4 @4 To Director's Fee & Meetings Exp. 2,85,568.00
18,04,697.42 | WaE @ To Travelling Exp. 20,62,599.56
8,66,97,864.91 | 9 / fmT/die/aR To Rent, Insur. electricity,taxes 9,20,50,315.83
1,13,47,613.65 | TUGT/AR/SfT®H To Postage, Telegram, Telephone 1,19,18,889.69
45,43,183.54 | oG Wifdw, BUE, SfERK To Stationery, Printing, Adwvt. 82,58,042.79
52,72,503.54 | 8919 quRiel e To Audit Fees 68,32,579.96
64,81,276.68 | ®RI< fi¥a® @9 To Legal Charges 4,24,197.66
5,87,65,705.40 | B9RT &4 / AR To Depreciation & Write Off 4,68,97,343.87
1,59,34,332.87 | goll, 3@WE @d To Repairs & Maintenance 2,01,59,604.08
5,16,02,217.00 | Ycau[hiaNiel BRI To Depreciation On Investment 4,33,13,196.00
1,13,36,430.00 | Jaauhoret St feiive SR et deieht Ty PR 1,07,77,037.00
To Premium On Goi Securities Amortised
0.00 | oA ATereT fshiaNiel @eT To Loss On Sale Of Banking Assets 10,503.00
26,94,38,248.48 | To Provision 23,50,00,000.00
16,31,92,162.48 | HIRKT T g1 o1 el 10 Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve  23,50,00,000.00
10,55,80,061.00 | Provision for COvid -19 Resolution 2.00 0.00
6,66,025.00 | To Provision for Fraud 0.00
5,86,67,575.90 | SR 9 WRifi® @9 To Other Expenses 6,19,50,912.62
5,23,214.63 | ¥IRY &d Function Expenses 11,14,631.00
2,71,622.61 | T AATHROT §HT G AGM Expenses 6,37,014.50
2,43,45,327.99 | Delivery Channel Expenses 2,74,79,621.34
2,88,25,412.00 | @M= @4 Office Expenses 3,00,05,167.01
47,01,998.67 | = WA Other Expenses 27,14,478.77
5,93,00,000.00 | IR T To Income-tax Provision 3,44,00,606.00
2,82,04,336.51 | 1&3a5 THT Net Profit 57,22,387.53
200,09,69,292.66 | U%UT TOTAL 180,71,45,948.85
As per our report of even da_te 3eq4 - E:f “ﬁa m m
CA Shrikant Rahalkar, Partner . M. No. 014500 ST ;¥R e g
UDIN: 23014509BGUQIEA769 g HriEr ARt : Ry Freh dRew (W.)
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Profit and loss account for the year ended 31.03.2023

31/03/2022 | 39+ Income 31/03/2023
173,58,74,818.84 | T @A™ @IS Total Interest Received 159,44,63,309.54
107,95,35,319.65 | WoIlgdeI &SI Interest on Loans & Advances 85,50,18,842.14

5,65,89,919.80 | & &I TATH Interest on Bank Fixed Deposits 8,88,09,215.00
59,97,49,579.39 | YaguRbladial & Interest on Investments 65,06,35,252.40
3612.00 | fieTerel @TMTeT Dividend Received 3,012.00
3612.00 | Dividend Received on Shares 3,012.00
6,37,03,395.94 | sfisE g §EU1T¢'IEG Commission & Charges 5,88,87,936.86
21,19,706.00 | B Commission 24,93,735.54
85,94,229.74 | WRPAT Y Processing Charges /Loan Form Fee 1,52,20,074.40
5,29,89,460.20 | VAT Service Charges 4,11,74,126.92
20,13,87,465.88 | gaR 9= Other Income 15,37,91,690.45
85,70,338.69 | Wi®Y WIS / 39 Locker Rent & Other 94,08,968.38
29,336.68 | @IS ST Misc. & Other Receipts 7,18,530.89
1,87,74,935.08 | Delivery Channel Income 2,24,59,950.59
44,94,650.43 | e SaEKd SO 53,46,516.62
Commission On Insurance Business
3,55,13,075.00 | Wvor A SR T -89,72,746.00
Profit On G-sec.trading
6,15,342.00 | ¥¥=ar ArewT fiphadie FwT 1,45,95,632.00
Profit On Sale Of Banking Assets
3,70,32,857.00 | fFeiftra gSia warfdier aggen 6,19,93,483.20
Recovery In Written-off Loan A/cs
31,00,000,00 | Reversal OF APEX Bank Provisions 0.00
0.00 | Reversal of Fraud Provisions 6,66,025.00
_ 0.00 | Reversalof excess provision Covid 19 25,33,060.77
75,48,337.00 | Income Tax Provision Written Back Amount 0.00
8,57,08,594.00 | Deferred Tax Assets 2,22,48,289.00
0.00 | By Actuarial Valuation Gain 2,27,93,980.00
200,09,69,292.66 | THUT TOTAL 180,71,45,948.85
TP NTe Ue
TOH% TEAFT TR AR AT TS wY . amem Ry afive
Ty RreRm s vy wrgew fvre 3. gl g wE
e dag T AT &1 feer s e A AN 996
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S R Rahalkar and Associates
Chartered Accountants

anfifas ad 2022-23 a1 Qenforsds Alxabesial sigdra

Statutory Auditors Report for the year 2022-23
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of

Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd., Hadapsar, Pune

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1) We have audited the financial statements of Janaseva Sahakarl Bank Limlted, Hadapsar, Pune, (‘'The
Bank’), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, the statement of profit and loss and the cash
flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are incorporated the returns of Head Office and
30 branches audited by us which are consolidated in these financial statements.

2) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (as applicable to cooperative societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,
2020, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules, 1961
(as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Cooperative societies,
Maharashtra in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generallyacceptedin India

(i) In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bankas at 31st March 2023
(ii) In case of the Profit and Loss account, its profit for the year ended on that date; and
(iii) In case of Cash flow Statement, of the cash for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

3) We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies), as amended by the Banking
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, and the Rules thereunder, and the provisions of the Maharashtra
Cooperative Societies Act, 1960 and the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules, 1961 and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Theteon

4) The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Directors report, including other explanatory information, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the
matter to those charged with governance. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those chatged with the Governance for the financial
statements

5) The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAl provisions
of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made hereunder, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act,
1260, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable) and circulars and guidelines issued
by the RBI from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Bank and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true andfairview and are free from material misstatement, whetherduetofraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeingthe Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statement

6) Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of user's taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

@ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank's internal control.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
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financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

@ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

7) We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

8) We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with provisions of the Maharashtra
Cooperative Societies Act, 1960 & Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961,

We report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have
been received from the branches/offices;

c) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank;

d) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account and cash flow statement dealt with by this reportare
in agreement with the books of account and the returns;

e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting
principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

f) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any

material impropriety orirregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank.

The details as required by the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 are given in the
audit memorandum separately.

We further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “B” classification.

For S R Rahalkar and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No.: 108283W

CA Shrikant Rahalkar
Partner

M. No. 014509

UDIN: 23014509BGUQIE4769

Pune, May 98,2023
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Cash Flow from Operating Activities as on 31/03/2023

(Rs. in Crores)

Particular Amount Amount

(A)CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net profit Before tax as per Profit and Loss Account 1.79

Add / Less

Income Tax Paid Earlier Years

Deffered Tax 222

Provision for Income Tax -3.44 -1.22

Net Profit After Tax as per Profit and Loss Account 0.57

Add Adjustment for :

Depreciation & Write off Fixed Assets 4.69

Depreciation on Investments 4.50

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities -2.22

Depreciation on Revalued Asset

BDDR Provision 23.50

Provision for COVID 19 Resolution 2.0

Amortisation of Premium on GOI Securities 1.08

Income Tax Provision 3.44

Interest on Borrowings 0.01 34.99

Less Adjustment for :

(Profit)/loss on G Sec Trading 0.90

Recovery in Write off loan Accounts -6.20

Dividend Received on Shares

Apex Bank Provision Reversed and Credited to PL account

Provision for Fraud Reversed -0.07

Profit on sale of Non Banking Asset

Profit on sale of Banking Asset -1.46

Member Welfare expenses paid 0.01

Income Tax Provisions Written back -6.84
0.00

Nominal Membership Fees & Share Entrance fees Received 0.11

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 28.83

{Increase) / Decrease in Reserves and Surplus 0.42

{Increase) / Decrease in Deposits -110.66

Increase / (Decrease) in Overdue Interest Reserve

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Payable 5.45

Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable 0.72

Increase / (Decrease) in provisions

{Increase) / Decrease Money at Call and Short Notice 32.07

(Increase) / Decrease Investment -33.42

{Increase) / Decrease HFT and AFS 123.53

TFIAT HEBR 9 . §SUNR, Y0 | qiffes srgarer 2022 - 23 | 25

website : www janasevabankpune.net  visit Us : Ki www.facebook.com/fjanasevasahakaribank/



Cash Flow from Operating Activities as on 31/03/2023

(Rs. in Crores)

Particular Amount Amount
{Increase) / Decrease In Loans & Advances 58.96
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Receivable -0.69
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Receivable -3.49
Increase / (Decrease) in Branch Adjustment 0.01 70.60
Net Proflt generated from Operating Activitles (Before Tax) 99.43

Income Taxes Paid/ Refund

Income tax paid for Previous Year

TDS Paid/ Refund Received during the year -0.28

Advance Tax paid for Current financial year -3.44

Income Tax Refund Received for Earlier Years and Credited to P&L -3.72
Net After Tax Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 95.71
Cashflow from Investing Activitles

Purchase of Fixed Assets -0.68

Sale of Fixed Assets 2.25

Purchase of Investment -85.34

Sale of Investment

Dividend Received on Shares

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Profit on sale of Non Banking Asset -83.78
0.00
Cash Flow from Investing Actlvitles (B) -83.78
Cashflow from Financing Activitles
Net Decrase in Paid up Share Capital -0.29
Dividend paid FY 2021-2022
Interest Paid on Borrowings 0.01 -0.30
Cash Flow from Finance Actlvitles (C) -0.30
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 11.64
Cash or Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the year 127.20
Cash or Cash Equivalent at the End of the year 138.84
Breakup of Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash balance as on 31/03/2023 11.15
Balance with Banks (Current Accounts with Banks) 127.69
0.00
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NOTES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS A/C
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE

l. OVERVIEW

JanasevaSahakari Bank Ltd., Pune is a co-operative
society registered under the MCS Act 1960
(Registration No.PNA/BNK/206/972) and engaged
in the business of banking as per the license granted
by the Reserve Bank of India. The bank has 30
branches and cone offsite ATM and its area of
operations is Maharashtra State. During the year it
was engaged in the business of banking and allied
permissible activities. The bank has been awarded
an ISO 9001: 2015 Certificate for its Enabled
Services (Hardware Software & Networking) for
banking operationsto all branches & customers

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared and
presented under the historical cost convention on
the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
the generally accepted accounting principles in
India, unless otherwise stated, and comply with the
statutory requirements prescribed under the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Maharashtra
State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, The MCS
Rules 1961, the circulars, notifications, guidelines
and directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India
from time to time and the Accounting Standards (AS)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl) and current practices prevalent within
the banking industry in India. Accounting policies
applied have been consistent with the previous year
except otherwise stated.

2. USEOFESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles, requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Any
revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively.

Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1) ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are drawn up in
accordance with the historical cost convention (as
modified by revaluation of premises) and on “Going

Concern” basis and In accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and practices
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prevailing in the Banking Industry in India, except
otherwise stated.

2} Investments:
i. Categorisation of investment:

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the
Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the
following three categories:

a) Heldto Maturity - Securities acquired by the
Bank with the intention to hold till maturity

b) Held for Trading - Securities acquired by the
Bank with the intention totrade

c) Available for Sale - Securities which do not fall
within the above two Categories are classified as
Available for Sale’

Il. Classlfication of Investments:

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,
Investments have been classified as under Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines as follows:

Government Securities, Other Approved Securities,
Shares, bonds of PSU and Others

lll. Transfer of Investments between categorles:

Bank decides the category of each Investment at the
time of acquisition and classifies the same
accordingly. Shifting of securities from one category
to another, other than shifting/transfer from HFT to
AFS category, is done once in a year with the approval
of Board of Directors, at the least of acquisition
cost/Book value/Market value on the date of
shifting. The depreciation, if any, on such shifting is
provided for and the book value of the security is
adjusted accordingly. The transfer of securities from
one category to another is made as per permission
from or guidelines of RBI. Transfer / shifting of
Investments from HFT to AFS category will be
executed under exceptional circumstances, like not
being able to sell the securities within 90 days due to
tight liquidity condition, or extreme volatility, or
market becoming unidirectional.

lv. Valuation of Investments:

a) Held to Maturity’ - These investments are
carried at their acquisition cost. Any premium on
acquisition is amortized over the balance period to
maturity.

b) Held for Trading’ - All securities in this category
are valued at the market priceat the end of each
month and the net resultant depreciation in each
classification is recognized in the profit and loss
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account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored.

c) Available for Sale’ - All securities in this
category are valued at the market price at the end of
each quarter and the net resultant depreciation in
each classification is recognized in the profit and
loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored.

d) Incase of shares & bonds & other investments,
the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. Market value
of Government Securities (excluding treasury bills) is
determined on the basis of the price list published by
RBI or the prices periodically declared by PDAI jointly
with FIMMDA / FBIL for valuation. In case of
unguoted Government Securities, market price or
fair value is determined as per the rates published by
FIMMDA/ FBIL.

e) Market value of other approved securities is
determined based on the yield curve and spreads
provided by FIMMDA / FBIL.

f)  Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost, which
includes discount amortized over the period to
maturity.

g} Units of Mutual Funds are valued at the lower of
cost and net asset value provided by the respective
mutual funds.

h) Broken Period interest paid / received on debt
instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage,
commission etc. pertaining to investments paid at
the time of acquisition is charged to revenue. Profitin
respect of investment sold from HTM category is
included in profit on sale of Investment and equal
amount / net of tax is transferred to Investment
Fluctuation Reserve as an appropriation of profit.

i}y Investments are identified and classified as per
applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation on
securities is not set off against the appreciation in
other securities as per RBI guidelines. Interest on
non-performing investments is not recognized in the
Profitand Loss Account until received.

v. Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo
transactions (Including transactions under the
Liquidity AdJustment Faclllty (LAF) with the RBI):

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/
Reverse Repoc are accounted as Collateralized
Borrowing and Lending transactions. However,
securities are transferred as in the case of normal
outright sale/ purchase transactions and such
movement of securities is reflected using the Repo/
Reverse Repo accounts and contra entries. The
above entries are reversed on the date of maturity.
Costs and revenue are accounted as interest
expenditure/income, as the case may be. Balance in
Repo account is classified under schedule 4

(Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo account
is classified under Money at Call & Short Notice

3) Net Profit or Loss for the perlod, prior perlod
items and changes In accounting pollcles:

Prior period items of income/expenditure which are
not material, the same have been
charged/accounted for in respective heads of
accounts.

4) Advances:

i. Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance
with the guidelines issued by RBI from time to time.

ii. Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in
accordance with the guidelines issued by RBIL. In
addition, a general provision has been made on all
standard assets as per RBlI Master Circular No.
RBI/2021-22/117 DOR.No.STR.REC.64/
21.04.048/2021-22 dated 1st November 2021 and
in accordance with amendments and clarifications
issued fromtime totime.

iii. The unrealized interest from the date of
classification as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed
separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve”

iv. Write offs, if any are charged to this provision.
Recovery in write off accounts is accounted as
income.

v. For Restructured Accounts: provision is made
in accordance with RBI guidelines which require
diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided
for at the time of restructuring and at each balance
sheet date thereafter.

5) Revenue Recognitlon:
i. Incomefrom Advances:

As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts
classified as Standard, interest and other income is
recognized on accrual hasis as and whenthe sameis
earned; income from Non-Performing Assets is
recognized on realization and in case of advances
with the Recovery Department of the Bank, the
recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated
towards Charges, Penal Interest, Interest and
Principal Cutstanding.

ii. Incomefrom Investments:

Interest income from investments is recognized on a
time proportion basis considering the face value of
investment and the rate applicable. Discount on T-
Bills and other discounted instruments are
recognized on straight line basis over the period to
maturity.

iii. Commission on sale of life insurance and
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mutual fund products by the Bank is recognized on accrual basis.

iv. Iltems of income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis except interest on non-performing
assets to the extent same is realized and recognized as income in pursuance with the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India. Commission on Bank guarantee is recoghized in the year of issue itself. Locker rent, loan
processing fees and interest received on taxrefund are accounted for on Cash basis.

v. The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees, dividends received from shares of co-operative and
otherinstitutions and mutual funds are accounted on receipt basis.

vi. Inpursuant to RBI guidelines the interest payable on overdue term deposit is provided on accrual basis at
savings bank rate.

6) Property, Plant & Equipment (Fixed Assets)(AS 10):

i. Fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.Cost includes incidental direct expenses
incurred on acquisition of assets.

ii. Depreciatioh on revaluation surplus is debited t¢ Revaluation Reserve and depreciation on cost is debited
to Profitand Loss a/c.

iii. “ComputerHardware” and “ComputerSoftware” are depreciated at straight-line method.

iv. Computerand Peripherals used for providing technological services are depreciated on a straight-line basis
overthe period of estimated economiclife.

v. Fixed assets except freehold land are depreciated at the rates considered appropriate by the Management.
vi. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:
The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below

Particulars Basis of Depreciation Rates of depreciation (p.a.)
Building Written Down Value 10.00%
Machinery Written Down Value 25.00%
Furniture & Fixture Written Down Value 10.00%
Vehicle Written Down Value 20.00%
Computer Hardware Straight Line Method 33.33%
Computer Software Straight Line Method 33.33%
Lease hold Improvements/ Improvement of own premises | Straight Line Method 20.00%
SolarSystem Straight Line Method 40.00%

vii. Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the asset is
purchased and retained for 180 days or more; ctherwise it is charged at 50% of the prescribed rate. If the assets
are sold prior to the year end after retaining for 180 days or more, depreciation is charged at 50% of the
prescribed rate.

7) Employee Beneflts {(AS 15) (Revised)::

i. The Bank’s Contribution to Provident Fund is accounted for on basis of Contribution to the scheme and is
charged to the profitand loss account.

ii. The Bankhas opted for Group Gratuity Scheme and Group Leave Encashment Cum Life Assurance cover for
employees from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). Bank's liabilities towards defined benefit schemes are
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of financial year. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognized in the Profitand Loss account.

8) SegmentReporting(AS17):

The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the primary reporting segment and Geographical Segment asthe
secondary reporting segment, in accordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance with AS 17.

Business Segment is classified into (a) Treasury (b) Corporate and Wholesale Banking, (¢) Retall Banking and (d)
Other Banking Operations.

Geographic Segments: The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic
segment.
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9) Leases(AS19):
Operating leases where the banks lesser effectively retain substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of

the leased terms are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in
the statement of Profit and loss overthe lease term.

10) Earnings per Share (AS 20):

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings
per equity share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity
shares outstanding as on the end of the year except when its results are anti-dilutive. The weighted average
number of shares is calculated on monthly basis

11) Accountingfor Taxonlincome (AS 22):

i. Incometaxexpense isthe aggregate amount of current tax liability and deferred tax recognized in the profit
& loss account. Current year taxes are determined in accordance with the relevant provisions of Income Tax Act,
1961 and considering the principles set out in Income Computation and Disclosure Standards ('ICDS’) to the
extent applicable.

ii. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing
difference, representing the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originated in one
period and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and Liabilities are
measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet
date. The impact of changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
Deferred tax assets are recognized and re-assessed at each reporting date, based upon the Management’s
judgement as to whether realization is considered as reasonably certain.

iii. Deferredtaxassets are recognized on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there
is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that such deferred tax asset can be realized against future
profits

12) Intangible Assets (AS 26):

Intangible assets consist of acquisition, development, amendments / modifications[J/ customization in
software applications, tools developed by the Bank. Cost incurred for development of the Software is capitalized
and entire costisamortized over a period of 3 years on straight-line (SLM) basis.

13) Impalrmentof Assets (AS 28):

The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
Impairment loss if any Is recognized in the statement of Profit & loss to the extent, the carrying amount of asset
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

14) Provislons, Contingent Assets & Contingent Liabllitles (AS 29):

A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to
reflectthe current best estimates.

Adisclosure of Contingent Liability is made when there is:

i. A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or
nonoccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

ii. Apresentobligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be
made.

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, Contingent Assets are assessed
continually
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lll. NOTES FORMING PART OF THEACCOUNTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Disclosures as per Reserve Bank of India’s Master Direction on Financial Statements- Presentation and
Disclosures:

1. INTERNALCONTROLS:

During the last few years, the Bank recorded remarkable growth, both in size, and in the business mix resultantly
to ensure enhanced systematic controls Information Security audit was carried out last year as per RBI
guidelines. Recommendations made by the auditors and other actions to strengthen the control mechanisms
are under implementation.

2. INFORMATION UNDER MSME (DEVELOPMENT)ACT 2006:

Supplier/Service Providers covered under Micro Small Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 have not
furnished the information regarding to cases of delays in payment, if any, to micro and small enterprises or of
interest payments due to delays in such payment, could not be given.

3. EVENTOCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE (AS-4):

No significant event which would affect the financial position as on 31.03.2023 to a material extent has taken
place after the Balance Sheet date till the signing of report.

4. PRIORPERIODITEMS (AS-5):

There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.

5. INVESTMENTS (AS-13):

a) During the year, Bank has not shifted securities from Available for Sale (AFS) category to Held to Maturity
(HTM).

b) Duringtheyear, Bank has sold securities held under AFS category. Loss of Rs.89 lakhs is incurred on sale.

¢) BG/LC Limits of Rs. 500.00 lakhs for BG/LC for customers are secured by our fixed deposits with Bank of
Maharashtra to the tune of Rs. 500.00 lakhs.

6. Employees Benefits: Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005):

a. Defined Contribution Schemes: Bank's employees are covered by Provident Fund to which the Bank makes
a defined contribution, measured as a fixed percentage of basic & dearness allowance i.e. salary.

b. During the year an amount of Rs. 2,39,16,868/- (P.Y.Rs. 2,38,27,191/-) were charged to profit and loss
account and deposited with the Commissioner of Provident Fund, towards provident and family pension funds.

c. Defined Benefit Scheme Gratuity Fund & Leave encashment:

The Bank makes contribution for the gratuity liability and leave encashment liability of the employees to LIC
managed funds. Employees of the Bank are entitled to accumulate their earned/privilege leave up to a
maximum 240 days.

d. Changeinthe PresentValue of Defined Benefit Obligations:

{Rs. in Lakhs)

s Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
NO Partlculars

31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
il Opening Present Value of Defined Benefit Qbligation 1755.70 1739.69 712.22 71716
2 Interest Cost 122.60 115.69 50.30 43.38
3 Current Service Cost 93.13 93.39 42.04 44.56
4 Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 Benefits Paid (105.96) (125.97) (27.11) {176.96)
6 Actuarial (Gains ) /Losses for the Year (10.50) (67.09) (69.90) 84.07
7 Closing Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1760.45 1755.70 707.55 712.22
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_ A Changelnthe FalrValue of Plan Assets:

{Rs. in Lakhs)
s Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
NO Particulars
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1 0pening Fair Va'ue of Plan Assets 1938-63 1789-39 865-09 839-83
2 | Expected return on Plan Assests 137.23 130.71 61.80 59.83
4 | Mortality Charges and Taxes (5.31) (5.43) (0.78) (0.77)
5 Benefits Paid (105.96) (125.98) (27.11) (48.33)
6 | Actuarial Gains / (Losses) (7.43) (2.96) (4.10) (4.52)
rd Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 1971.55 1938.63 896.77 865.09
B THEAMOUNTTO BE RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET (Rs. in Lakhs)
s Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
NO Particulars
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1 Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1760.45 1755.70 707.65 712.22
2 Fair Value of the Plan assets 197155 1938.63 896.77 865.09
3 Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 211.10 182.93 189.22 152.88
4 Other Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 1760.45 1755.70 707.55b 712.22
5 Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 211.10 182.93 189.22 152.88
C AmountRecognised inthe Profit & Loss Account: (Rs. In Lakhs)
Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
[
NO Particulars
31.03.2023 ( 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1 | Current Service Cost 93.13 93.40 42.04 44 .56
2 | Interest Cost 122.60 115.69 50.30 43.38
3 | Expected Return on plan assets (137.23) (130.71) (61.80) (69.83)
4 | Actuarial (Gains) / Losses for the year (97.59) (64.13) {65.80) 88.69
5 | Past service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 | Expenses to be recognized {190.93) 142.46 {35.26) 116.71
7 | Additional provision made / write back during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 | Net Expense recognized in Profit & Loss Account 190.09 142.46 (352.59) 116.71
& included in Staff Cost
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D Reconclliiation In the Net Llabllity recognised In the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Lakhs)

s Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
Particulars
NO 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1 Opening Net Liability 182.93 49.70 152.88 122.68
2 Expenses Recognized 190.09 (142.46) 35.26 (116.71)
3 Contribution / Benefits Paid 14.39 152.91 1.86 147.68
4 Mortality Charges and Taxes {5.31) (5.43) {0.78) (0.77)
5] Closing Net Asset / (Liability} 211.10 182.93 189.22 152.88
E Actual Returnon Plan Assets (Rs. In Lakhs)
s Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
NO Particulars
31.03.2023| 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1 Expected return on plan assets 137.23 130.71 61.80 59.83
2 Actuarial gain (loss} on plan assets (7.42) (2.96) (4.10) (4.52)
3 Actual return on plan assets 129.80 127.75 57.70 55.31
F Princlpal Actuarlal Assumptions ( Expressed as welghted averages)
s Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
Particulars
NO 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
1 Discount Rate 7.50% 7.20% 7.50% 7.20%
2 Expected Return on plan assets 7.25% 7.25% 7.25% 7.25%
3 Expected Rate of Salary increases 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
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7) Segment Reporting: Accounting Standard 17
Primary Segment Reporting { By Business Segments) as at 31st March 2022

Rs.in Lakhs
Particular Treasury Corporate Retall Other Banking Total
Operatlons
Segment Revenue 64.17 36.55 56.98 20.79 178.49
63.84 50713 61.81 14.39 190.77
Segment Cost 4413 4576 68.07 18.74 176.70
48.53 5838 7117 13.26 191.35
Segment Result 20.03 (9.20) (11.09) 2.05 1.79
15.30 (7.65) (9.37) 1.14 (0.58)
Less: Extraordinary ltems
Net Segment Result 20.03 (9.20) (11.09) 2.05 1.79
15.30 (7.65) (9.37) 1.14 (0.58)
Less: Unallocated Provisions
& Contingencies
1.79
Profit Before Tax (0.58)
Income Tax 3.44
Deferred Tax Asset (2.22)
Income Tax 5.18
Deferred Tax Asset (8.57)
Net Profit 0.57
2.82
Other Information
Segment Assets 907.89 384.66 599.98 472.82 2365.36
982.57 467.66 569.74 413.03 2433.00
Unallocated Assets 2884 2884
26.62 26.82
Total Assets 2394.20
2459.62
Segment Liabilities 961.32 44733 697.68 287.87 2394.20
1023.80 523.61 637.91 274.29 2459.62
Unallocated Liabilities
Total Llabllitles 2394.20
2459.62

Notes: 1. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical
segment is not given. 2. The above segments are reported considering the nature of the products/ services
under attributable risk/returns, overall organizational structure and internal management reporting system of
the Bank. 3. The previous year's figures are indicated in shaded portion.

8. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 18

The Bank has not extended any finance except as permitted by RBI to the current members of the Board of
Directors and their relatives, nor renewed/granted extensions to such loans.

a. Theloans extended are in conformity with the RBI directives issued vide its circular dated 12.03.2007, the
directors or their relatives are permitted to avail advances against the security of their term deposits and life
insurance policies. None of these loans is overdue.

b. The Bank has disclosed the necessary information regarding parties to the extent permissible by Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 by way of loans given to Directors and their relatives.

c. TheBankisa co-operative society underthe Maharashtra -State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there
are no Related Parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered
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Accountants of India other than Key Management Personnel the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank Shri
Tukaram Anant Naik. However, in terms of RBI circular dated March 29,2003, CEO being a single party coming
under the category, nofurther details therein need to be disclosed.

9. LEASES ACCOUNTING STANDARD 19

The Bank has entered into the lease agreement with various parties. The total of future minimum lease payment
under non-cancellable operating leases is as follows

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year
- Not later than one year 406.09 379.83
- Later than one year and not later than five years 1256.93 1639.15
- Later than five years 476.97 655.70
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the profit and 372.41 341.66
loss account for the year
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be . .
received under non- cancellable sub-lease Nl Nil
Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account
for the year Nil Nil

10) EARNING PER SHARE (EPS}(AS-20):

{ Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity Shareholders (before

appropriations) Rs. in lakhs 571.22 282.04
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares outstanding during the

period (Actual) 4659.98 4803.11
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 1.23 5.87
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.)* 1.23 5.87
Nominal Value Per Share 100 100

*Calculated on the basis of proportionate months for which outstanding.
*EPS is calculated on basis of Rs 100 paid up shares. Paid up shares of Rs 25 each have been
Deemed to be converted in 100 Rs paid up sharesfor the purpose of calculation of EPS.

11. DEFERREDTAXASSETS (DTA/LIABILITY (DTL): ACCOUNTING STANDARD 22

Deferred tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income
measured at tax rates applicable on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized deferred tax is recognized only on timing difference of depreciation.

The Deferred tax Assets as at 31.03.2023 and break-up of its components are as follows (Rs.in Lakhs)

Partlculars Deferred tax Asset/ Deferred tax Asset/

(Deferred Tax Llabllity) (Deferred Tax Llabllity)

as on 31.03.2023 as on 31.03.2022
Depreciation on Fixed Assets -18.94 36.53
BDDR 2394.25 1,964.57
Security Valuation -60.05 -9.08
Standard Asset 147.23 147.23
Acturial Valuation Gratuity 47.62 0.00
Acturial Valuation Leave encashment -563.13 0.00
Total 2361.74 2,139.25
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12. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS : ACCOUNTING STANDARD 24

The Bank, during the financial year 2022-2023, has not discontinued any of its business activities/operations
which resulted in discharging of liabilities and realization of the assets and no decision has been finalized to
discontinue a business activity in its entirely which will have the above effects.

13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 26

Details of computer software assets in accordance with AS-26 on intangible assets issued by ICAl are as

under {Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022 -2023 2021-2022
Opening balance as on 01.04.2021 36.05 55.51
Additions during the year 1.04 16.91
Less Depreciation 26.30 36.37
Closing balance as on 31.03.2022 10.79 36.05
Estimated useful life (in years) 3 3

14. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 28

As required by Accounting Standard on “Impairment of Assets” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, there is no Impairment of Assets of the Bank which is not provided for.

15. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 29

a. The Bank has paid advance tax of Rs. 344.00 lakhs. The Bank has not made Provision for taxation, as the
paid Amount is directly debited to Profit and loss account.

b. All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. Liability
thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligation, devolvement, raising of demand by concerned parties
and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter guarantees and secured
charges. The details of contingent liabilities in respect of bank guarantees, letter of credit, etc. are given below.

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Bank Guarantee 58.98 69.29
Letter of Credit 307.85 133.29
Court cases* 41.00 31.00
Goods & Service Tax Input Tax credit not yet reflected on the portal 0.00 9.67
GST Notice 172.00 0.00
TOTAL 579.83 243.25

*Amount not quantified in all cases

16. Unclaimed Deposits liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to The Depositor Education and
Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014 - Section 26A of Banking Regulation Act, 1949). The Bank transferred the
amount DEAF in accordance with RBI Circular in the matter. The details are provided below:

Rs. In lakhs
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1268.18 1094.43
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 170.56 190.75
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims* 20.00 17.00
Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1418.74 1268.18

*During Financial Year 2022-2023 the Bank submitted claims to the tune of Rs.5.78 lakh with RBI after
paying the same 1o respective depositors where the amount has been transferred to Depositors Education
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and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014. The said sum is awaited from RBI. Out of Rs. 5.78/- Lacs, Amount
Receivable against Principal component is Rs. 5.55/- lacs and remaining amount is against Interest Amount.

IV. Disclosure of Information as per RBI master direction -
1. Regulatory Capltal
Composition of Regulatory Capltal

(Amount in Crores)

Sr. Barticaiam Current Previous
No. Year Year
. Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share
) capital and reserves® (net of deductions, if any) 101 10240
i) Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iiii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 130.91 132.40
iv) Tier 2 capital 24.98 26.00
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 155.89 158.40
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 817.84 901.51
. CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up
¥ii share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs® AL ahal
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 16.00 14.69
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.05 288
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio{CRAR) (Total Capital
%) as a percentage of RWAs) 26 et
xi) Leverage Ratio*® NA NA
Percentage of the shareholding of
i a) Government of India
i) b) State Government (specify name)$ A NA
c) Sponsor Bank$
xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 2.05 0.96
Amount of nonequity Tier 1 capital raised during the year,
of which:
%% Give list” as per instrument type (perpetual noncumulative NA NA
preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.).
Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify
if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Il compliant.
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,
of which
40 Give list® as per instrument type (perpetual noncumulative NA NA
preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, ete.).
Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify
if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel lll compliant.
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2. Asset Llabllity Management
Maturity Pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities - 31.03.2023

(Amountin Crores)

5 29 n?;ﬁ:f; Over6 | Over1 | Over3
1to i days & i months | year | years Over
14 ), 258 to io P andup | andup |andup | 5 Total
Days days 3 6 to to 05 years
months Months 1year | 3years | years
Deposits® 32.45 7.92 67.84 76.76 | 166.90 | 858.77 | 116.45 | 608.87 | 1935.99
Advances 3.04 3.04 12.16 18.25 3649 | 375.92 | 167.08 | 368.65 | 984.64
Investments | 183.45 | 1.87 52.43 58.83 80.52 | 195.70 | 156.43 | 355.39 | 1084.62
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign
Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
assets
Foreign
Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
liabilities
3. Investments
a) Composltion of Investment Portfollo
(Amountin Rs. Crore)
Investment in India - 31.03.2023
Other Subsidiaries Total
Govt. Debentures -
Securities appro_vgd Shares and Bonds and/or joint | Other In\{estm(_ents
Securities ventures in India
Held to Maturity
Gross 471.25 - 0.00 1.57 0.00| 0.00 472.82
Less: Provision for
non-performing - - - - - -
investment (NPI)
Net 471.25 - - 1.57 0.00 | 0.00 472.82
Available for Sale
Gross 243.27 -1 0.001 15.10 0.00| 0.00 258.37
Less: Provision for
non-performing 17.62 - - 0.56 18.18
investment -(NPI)
Net 225.65 - 0.001 14.54 0.00 | 0.00 240.19
Held for Trading
Gross - - -
Less: Provision for
non-performing - - -
investment (NPI)
Net - - -
Total Investments 714.52 -| 0.005 16.67 0.00 | 0.00 731.20
Less : Provision for
non-performing - - - - -
investments
Less: Provision for
depreciation and 17.62 - - 0.56 18.18
NPI
Net 696.90 -| 0.005 16.11 0.00 | 0.00 713.02

TFIAT HEBR 9 . §SUNR, Y0 | qiffes srgarer 2022 - 23 |

website : www.janasevabankpune.net

visit Us : £ www.facebook.com/janasevasahakaribank/

38



Investment in India - 31.03.2022

Govt.
Securities

Other
approved
Securities

Shares

Debentures
and Bonds

Subsidiaries
and/or joint
ventures

Other

Total
Investments
in India

Held to Maturity

Gross

482.35

0.00

0.74

0.00

0.00

483.09

Less: Provision for
non-performing
investment (NP}

Net

482.35

0.74

0.00

0.00

483.09

Available for Sale

Gross

278.26

0.00

10.00

0.00

0.00

288.26

Less: Provision for
non-performing
investment (NPI)

5.16

5.16

Net

273.10

0.00

10.00

0.00

0.00

283.10

Held for Trading

Gross

Less: Provision for
non-performing
investment (NPI}

Net

Total Investments

760.61

10.74

0.00

0.00

771.36

Less : Provision for
non-performing
investments

Less: Provision for
depreciation and
NPI

5.16

5.16

Net

755.45

0.01

10.74

0.00

0.00

766.20

During the current & previous financial years, Bank has only Investment in India.

b)Movement of provisions for Depreclation and Investment Fluctuatlon Reserve

(Amountin Crores)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation oninvestments
a) Openingbalance 13.85 8.69
b) Add:Provisions made duringthe year 4.33 5.16
¢) Less:Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 18.18 13.85
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Openingbalance 14.41 14.41
b) Add: Amounttransferred duringtheyear 0.00 0.00
¢) Less:Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d} Closing balance 14.41 14.41
iiiy Closing balance inIFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments
in AFS and HFT/Current category 5.58% 500%
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¢) Sale and transferto/from HTM category
During the year ended March 31, 2023 and previous year ended March 31, 2022, the value of sales/transfers of
securities to/from HTM category (excluding one-time transfer of securities, sales to RBI under pre-announced
open market operation auctions, repurchase of government securities by Government of India and repurchase
of the state development loans by concerned state government, as permitted by RBI guidelines) did not exceed
5.00% of the book value of investments held in HTM category at the beginning of the year.
d) Non-SLR Investment portfollo

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
a) Opening balance 0.00 0.31
b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00
c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.31
d) Closing balance 0.00 0.00
e) Total provisions held 0.00 0.00
4. Issuer composition of non-SLR Investments
(Amount in Rs. Crore)
Extent of
Sr Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
Issuer Amount Private Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement Grade’ Securities Securities
Securities
2022 | 2021- | 202 | 2021- | 2022- | 2021- | 2022- | 2021- | 2022- | 2021-
-23 22 2-23 | 22 23 22 23 22 23 22
a) | PSUs 16.67 | 10.74
b) | Fls 0 0
c) | Banks 0 0
Private
d) Corporate g 4
Subsidiarie
e) | s/ Joint 0 0]
Ventures
Others-
Shares
MSC & DCC
f | Banks, 0.005| 0.005
NCFD
Corporation
Ltd (UO)
Provision
held
g) | towards 0 0
depreciatio
n
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o) Statement of Securities sold/ purchased under REPQ transaction:

(Amountin Crores)

Min. outstanding
durlng the year

Max. Outstanding

during the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Outstanding as on
March 31, 2023

i}Securities sold under repo
a) Govt. securities

b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities

3.00

25.00

0.15

0.00

ii}Securities sold under

reverse repo

a) Govt. securities
b) Corporate debt securities
¢) Any other securities

2.00

187.88

61.64

177.84

Asset quallty

a) Classlificatlon of advances and provislon held as on 31.03.2023

Standard

Doubtful

Total

Total Standard

Advances

Sub- standard

Doubtful

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross

Standard
Advances
and NPAs

Opening
Balance

8358838164.98

500706262.30

1514464410.86

0.00

2015170673.16

10374008838.14

Add:
Additions
during the
year

526947189.24

Less:
Reductions
during the

year*

408803855.85

Closing
balance

7713107076.68

242629930.05

1890684076.50

0.00

2133314006.55

9846421083.23

*Reductions
in Gross
NPAs due to:

Up gradation

53313903.84

Recoveries
{excluding
recoveries
from
upgraded
accounts)

355480951.91

Technical/
Prudential16
Write-offs

Write-offs
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Provisions
(excluding Floating
Provisions)

Opening balance
of provisions held

1104254268.56

Add: Fresh
provisions made
during the year

273313721.00

Less: Excess
provision
reversed/ Write-off
loans

0.00

Closing balance of
provisions held

1377567979.56

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

910916404.60

Add: Fresh
additions during
the year

253633468.24

Less: Reductions
during the year

408803855.85

Closing Balance

755746016.99

755746016.89

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional
provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount
drawn downduring
the year

Closing balance of
floating provisions

0.00

Technical write-offs
and the recoveries
made thereon

Opening balance
of Technical/
Prudential written-
off accounts

241612797.75

Add: Technical/
Prudential write-
offs during the
year

0.00

Less : Recoveries
made from
previously
technical/
prudential written-
off account during
the year

61993483.20

Closing balance

179619314.55
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Ratlos (In percent) 2022-23 2021-22
Gross NPAto Gross Advances 21.67 19.43
Net NPAto Net Advances 892 9.83
Provision coverage ratio 64.57 54.80

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs -

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr. Sector* Current Year Previous Year
No.
Outstanding | Gross Percentage | Outstanding | Gross Percentage
Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Advances NPAs to
Total Total
Advances Advances
in in
that sector that sector
i) Priority
Sector
a) | Agriculture B7.44 49.45 86.09 43.12 31.44 72.91
and allied
activities
b) | Advances to 194.51 72.38 3731 213.78 57.61 26.95
industries
sector
eligible as
priority
sector
lending
c) | Services 175.12 60.02 34.27 176.02 46.14 26.21
d) | Personal 156.23 3.15 2.02 137.29 711 518
loans
Subtotal (i) 583.30 | 185.00 3172 570.21 | 142.30 24.96
ii} | Non-priority
Sector
a) | Agriculture 0.49 0.00 0.00 0.35 0.00 0.00
and allied
activities
b) | Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) | Services 251 0.02 0.80 5.90 0.02 0.34
d) | Personal 398.34 28,31 711 460,94 59.20 1284
loans
Sub-total (ii) 401.34 28.33 7.06 467.19 59.22 12.68
Total (I +ii) 984.64 | 213.33 21.67 1037.40 | 201.52 19.43
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Sub-sector wise Advances and Gross NPAs -

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

2022-23 2021-22
Percentage Percentage
: of Gross . of Gross
iz Sector* Questaring Gross NPAs to S Gross NPAs to
' Yol NPAs Total - . NPAs Total
Advances . Advances .
Advances in Advances in
that sector that sector
i) | Priority Sector
gy | AEneuiure.and 57.44 | 49.45| 86.09% 4312 | 3144  72.91%
allied activities
Advances to
Industries sector
B) o o 194 .51 72.38 37.21% 213.78 | 5761 26.95%
eligible as priority
sector lending
1. Engineering 102.22 31.20 30.52% 56.30 | 24.85 4414
2. Personal 75.76 29.94 39.52% 69.03 7.34 10.63%
~Vehic
i LAl 1653 1122 | 67.88% 2353 | 1519 |  64.56%
Vehicle Parts
C) | Service Industry 175.12 56.87 32.47% 176.02 | 46.14 26.21%
1. Others 128.73 | 51.39 39.92% 67.23 | 32.89 48.92%
2. Personal 13.71 4.44 32.39% 53.40 4.69 8.78%
e VeTigieany 3268 419| 12.80% 3501 | 405  1157%
Vehicle Parts

-

\

e @
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¢) Particulars of resolutlon plan and restructuring

Details of accounts subjected to restructuring during the financial year 2022-23 are given below restricted other
thanas per RBI Circular Dated 06.08.2020.

; Micro, Small Retail
Agriculture Corporate . .
. . and Medium (excluding
and allied {excluding . . Total
activities MSME) Enterprises agriculture
(MSME) and MSME)
Current Previou Current Prevlous Current Prevlous Current Prevlous Cument Year Previous
Year s Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
numberer | ol g 1 3| 13 14 130| 4173 144 190
borrowers
Gross
Stardard Amount 0.00 | 0.00 488 | 1752 | 25.55 | 60.68 | 36.73 | 42.52 67.16 120.72
NAare | (rs. crore)
Provision
held 0.00 | 0.00 0.47 1.75 2.36 4.56 3.84 4.24 6.67 10.55
{Rs. Crore)
Bl of o| o 1 0 0 o 23 2 24 2
borrowers
(Gross

Sub Amount 0.00 | 0.00 7.29 000| 000| 000| 072| 0.02 8.01 0.02
standard | (Rs. Crore)

Provision
held 0.00 | 0.00 0.73 0.00 0.00 0.0 | 0.07 | 0.002 0.80 0.002
(Rs. Crore)

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount 0.00 | 0.00 6.15 0.00 | 17.34 1.50 | 0.02 0.00 2351 1.50
(Rs. Crore)

Doubtful

Provision
held 0.00 | 0.00 1.84 0.00 520 | 150 0.02 0.00 7.06 1.50
(Rs. Crore)

Number of

0 0 3 3 15 15 155 175 173 193
borrowers

Gross
Amount 0.00| 0.00| 18.32 | 1752 | 4289 | 62.18 3747 | 4254 98.68 122.24

Total (Rs. Crore)

Provision
held 0.00 | 0.00 3.04 1.75 7656 6.06 | 3.93| 4.242 14.53 | 12.052
(Rs. Crore)
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d) Additional Gross NPAs Identifled by the Reserve Bank of Indla as part of its supervisory Process
(Rs.Crores)

S$r.No Particulars Amount

1 Gross NPAs as on March31,2022 as reported by the bank 201.52
2 Gross NPAs as on March31,2022 as assessed By Reserve Bank Of India 267.67
3 Divergence In Gross NPAs (2-1) 66.15
4 Net NPAs as on March 31,2022 as reported by bank 91.09
5 Net NPAs as on March31,2022 as assessed By Reserve Bank Of India 157.24
6 Divergence In Net NPAs(5-4) 66.15
7 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31,2022 as reported by the bank 110.43
8 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31,2022 as assessed By Reserve Bank Of India 12299
4] Divergence In Provisioning (8-7) 12.56
10 Reported profit before provisions and contingencies forthe year ended March 31.2022 3b.69
11 Reported Net Profit after tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31,2022 2.82
12 Adjusted (notional} Net Profit after tax (PAT) -2.12

o) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Bank has not transferred/ acquired any default/ stressed loan to/ from other entities during the financial year
2022-23 and previous financial year 2021-2022

f} Detalls of financlal assets sold to Asset Reconstructlon Companies {ARCS)

Bank has not sold any financial assets to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) during current and previous
years.

g) Detalls of non-performing flnanclal assets purchased/sold from/ to other banks/ Financlal
Institutions/ NBFCs (excluding ARCs)

Bank has not purchased/sold any non-performing financial assets from/ to other banks/ Financial Institutions/
NBFc (excluding ARCs) during current and previous years.

h) Fraudaccounts
The details information of frauds as well as the provisioning during the financial year 2022-23is given below.

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Number of frauds reported 1 10
Amount involved in fraud ([ crore) 0.23 11.09
Amount of provision made for such frauds ([ crore) 0.00 11.09
Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves as

at the end of the year. ([ crore) NIL NIL

I} Disclosure under Resolutlon Framework for COVID-19-related stress

A special window under the Prudential Framework was extended vide circular DOR.No.BP.BC./3/21.04.048
/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020 and dated May 05, 2021 to enable lenders to implement a resolution plan in
respect of eligible corporate exposures, and personal loans, while classifying such exposure as Standard.

Summary Statements of MSME, Personal & other corporate loan A/cs restructured as per RBI cirgular for
Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress are as below.

TFIAT HEBR 9 . §SUNR, Y0 | qiffes srgarer 2022 - 23 | 46

website : www.janasevabankpune.net  visit Us : Ei www.facebook.com/janasevasahakaribank/



Half yearly Disclosure for the perlod of March 31,2023

{Amount in Rs. Crore)

Type of borrower Exposure 10 Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts classified aggregate amount amount paid accounts
as Standard debt that written off by the classified as
consequent to slipped into during the borrowers Standard
implementation of NPA during half-year during the consequent to
resolution plan- the half- year half- year implementation
Position as at the of resolution
end of the previous plan - Position
half-year (A) as at the end of
this half-year
31.03.2023
Personal Loans 40.90 0.74 0 3.66 36.50
Corporate persons 15.28 9.03 0 1.38 4.87
*
Of which MSMEs 43.63 17.33 0 3.96 22.34
Others 0 0 0 0 0
Total 99.81 27.10 0.00 9.00 63.71

*As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
The amount shown in last column includes covid 2.0 resolution restructured accounts between 01.10.2022 to

31.03.2023

Half yearly Disclosure for the perlod of September 30, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts classified aggregate amount amount paid accounts
as Standard debt that written off by the classified as
consequent to slipped into during the borrowers Standard
implementation of NPA during half-year during the consequent to
resolution plan- the half- year half- year implementation
Position as at the of resolution
end of the previous plan - Position
half-year (A) as at the end of
30.09.2021 this half-year
31.03.2022
Personal Loans 38.38 0.02 0 0.40 4291
Corporate persons 0 0 0 0 0
*
Of which MSMEs 11.51 0 0 0.87 62.70
Others 0 0 0 0 0
Total 49.89 0.02 0.00 1.27 105.61

*As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
The amount shown in last column includes covid 2.0 resolution restructured accounts between 01.10.2021 to

31.03.2022

website : www.janasevabankpune.net

TFIAT HEBR 9 . §SUNR, Y0 | qiffes srgarer 2022 - 23 |

visit Us : £ www.facebook.com/janasevasahakaribank/



5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Category 2022-23 | 2021-22
i) Direct exposure

a) Resldential Mortgages —

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be 155.59* 160.96
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible

forinclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure

would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commerclal Real Estate -

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, 36.32 64.79
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,

multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial orwarehouse space, hotels,

land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also

include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MIBS) and other

securltized exposures -

i. Residential - -
ii. Commercial Real Estate - -
i) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and

Housing Finance Companies. - -
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 191.91 225.75
*subject to auditreport

b) Exposure to caplital Market

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2022-23

2021-22

i)Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures

and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt; Nil
ii) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean

basis to individuals for investment in shares {(including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible
bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds; Nil
iiiyAdvances for any other purposes where shares orconvertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primarysecurity; Nil
iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of

shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual fundsi.e. where the primary security otherthan shares / convertible bonds

/ convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover
the advances; Nil
v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
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Particulars 202223 | 202122
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers; Nil Nil
vi} Loans sanctioned to corporate against the security of shares / bonds / debentures

or other securities or onclean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the

equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources; Nil Nil
vii) Bride Loans to companies against expected equality flows/ issues; Nil Nil
viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks inrespectof primary issue

of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented

mutual funds; Nil Nil
ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; Nil Nil
x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) Nil Nil
Total exposure to capital market Nil Nil

Bank has no exposure to Capital Market in current and previous year.

¢) Risk category-wise country exposure
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Exposure (net) Provision held Exposure (net) Provision held
Risk Category* as at March 31, | as at March 31, | as at March 31, | as at March, 31
2023 2023 2022 2022
Insignificant Nil Nil Nil Nil
Low Nil Nil Nil Nil
Moderately Low Nil Nil Nil Nil
Moderate Nil Nil Nil Nil
Moderately High Nil Nil Nil Nil
High Nil Nil Nil Nil
Very High Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil

Bank is not dealing in foreign exchange and all transactions are domestic in nature hence not identified any
country risk in current and previous year.

d) Unsecured advances
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total unsecured advances of the bank 30.50 68.16

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such

as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken 0 0
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0
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6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentratlon of deposlis
{Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total deposits of the twenty lardest depositors 103.47 154.54
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 534 7.5

b) Concentratlon of advances
{Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 286.04 310.73
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 29.05 29.95

¢) Concentration of exposures
{Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 286.04 310.73
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the

total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers 28.05 29.95
d) Concentration of NPAs

{Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2021-22 2021-22
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 159.36 143.79
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to total Gross NPAs. 75.82 71.35

7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):

Rs. In lakhs
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1268.18 1024.43
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 170.56 190.75
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims* 20.00 17.00
Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1418.74 1268.18

8. Disclosure of complaints
a)Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the officers of
Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)
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::; Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning 0 0
of the year
5 Number of complaints received during the 109 53
year
3 Number of complaints disposed during the 109 53
year
Of which, number of complaints rejected by 0 0
31
the bank
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of 0 0
the years
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5 Number of maintainable complaints received 10 1
by the bank from OBOs
51 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in 10 1
" | favour of the bank of Bos
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 0 0
5.2 | conciliation / mediation / advisories issued
by Bos
5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after 0 0
" | passing of Awards by Bos against the bank
Number of Awards unimplemented within 0 0
6 the stipulated time (other than those
appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the ground specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006
and covered within the ambit of the scheme.
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b)

Top five grounds of complaints recelved by the bank from customers

Grounds of Number of Number of % increase/ Number of Of b,
complaints, complaints complaint | decrease inthe | complaints | number of
{(i.e. complaints pending atthe | s received number of pendingat | complaints
relating to) beginning of during the complaints the end of pending
the year year received over the year beyond 30
the previous days
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year ( 2022-2023 )
Internet/Mobile/El 0 25 13.64% 0 0
ectronic Banking
ATM/Debit Cards 0 14 100% 0 0
SMS issues 0 0 0% 0 0
Account 0 26 100% 0 0
opening/difficulty
in
operation of
accounts
Loans and 0 8 38.46% 0 0
advances
Others 12 100%
Staff behaviour 2 0%
Total 0 109 28.23 0 0
Previous Year ( 2021-2022)
Interm_at/Mobi_Ie/ El 0 29 A5% 0 0
ectronic Banking
ATM/Debit Cards 0 0 100% 0 0
SMS issues 0 Y 0 0 0
App issues 0 0 0 0
Account 0 0
opening/difficulty
in 0 0 0
operation of
accounts
Loans and 0 13 85.71% 0 0
advances
Others 0 50 51.51% 0 0
Staff behavior 0 0 100% Y 0
Total 0 85 1.19% 0 0

9. DISCLOSURES FOR PENALTIES:

2022-23

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has notimposed any penalty for any reason on the bank during the financial year
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10. OtherDisclosures
a) Businessratlos

Partlcular 2022-23 2021-22
Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.94 7.37
Non-interestincome as a percentage to Working Funds 0.93 0.46
Cost of Deposits 4.41% 4.85
NetInterest Margin 3.51 343
Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.20 1.07
Return cn Assets 0.025 0.12
Business (deposits plus advances) per employee3d (in [ crore} 86.53 6.61
Profit peremployee (in O crore) 0.0012 0.0037

b) Bancassurance business

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Nature of Income 2022-23 2021-22
From selling Life Insurance Policies 0.22 0.18
From selling Non-life Insurance Policies 0.31 0.27
From selling Mutual Fund Products - -
Total 0.53 0.45

¢) Marketing and distribution
Bank has not received any fees/ remuneration in respect of the marketing and distribution function during

current and previous year.

d) Information Regarding Trading of Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)

Category of | Amount of PSLC | No. of Unlts APrem::um :’em'“T
PSLC Sold Sold mount per moun
Unit Received
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

e) Provislons and contingencles

{Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particular 2022-23 2021-22
Provision for NPI 0 0
Provision towards NPA 27.33 16.32
Provision made towards Income tax 3.44 593
Provision for Covid resolution 2.0 0.00 10.56
Provision for Fraud 0.00 0.06

f) PaymentofDICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particular 2022-23 2021-22

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 242 244

Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.00
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g) Disclosure of facllitles granted to directors and thelr relatives
Statement Showing Particulars of Loans & Advances to the Directors & their Relatives:
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Am:::::/ ¥ Amount of Amount of % of the Total
Sanctioned 0/s at the end
Particulars beginning of Loans &
5 during the of the year
the year l.e., current perlod | 31/03/2022 Advances
01/04/2022
Directors 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.02%
Relative of
Dirsctora 0.013 0.00 0.013 0.00%
Companles/Filrms
in which Directors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
are Interested
Directors Flative 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
urety
TOTAL 0.013 0.00 0.25 0.02%

11. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged where ever necessary to confirm the layout of the
accounts ofthe current year.

ForS. R. Rahalkar & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no.: 108283wW

CA Shrikant Rahalkar

Partner

Membership No 014509

Pune, May 9th, 2023
UDIN:23014509BGUQIE4769

For Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd, Hadapsar, Pune

Dr. Rajendra Hiremath Ravi Tupe Shirish Polekar
Chairman Vice Chairman Chief Executive Officer(Q)
Bharat Tllekar
Assistant General Manager
Place & Date: Pune , 9th May 2023
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IIGISIUPID 3ol 202324
Budget for the year 2023-24

Rs.In Crore

Particulars 2022-23 2023-24

Projected Actual Projected
Paid-up Capital 48.00 46.33 48.00
Deposits 2050.00 1935.98 2100.00
Loans & Advances 1100.00 984.64 1140.00
Investments 1050.00 1084.62 1125.00
INCOME
Interest Income on Loans & Advances 102.00 85.50 107.00
Interest Income on Investment 66.00 73.95 75.50
Other Income 15.20 2215 14.40
Trading Profit On G-sec. 2.00 -0.89 2.00
Total Income 185.20 | 180.71 198.90
EXPENSES
Interest on Deposit 96.20 86.80 98.00
Staff Salary 35.50 35.84 35.50
Other Expenses 41.45 57.50 39.00
Total Expenses 173.15 | 180.14 172.50
Net Profit=A-B 12.05 0.57 26.40
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Dear Customer Your Electricity
power will be disconnected
Tonight at 9.30 pm from
electricity office. because your
previous month bill was not
update, please immediately
contact with our Electricity
Thankyou."

Your account has been
locked due to suspicious activity.
Unlock your account at https://

or visit your nearest

branch.
~ Forwarded

R 4
8 ¢

Salary more than 25K? Get
personal loan upto 30 Lakh
starting @10.5%*. Disbursal
within 48 Hrs. Apply
http:/

Your K.Y.C has been updated
successfully, you will get 1205
cashback in your wallet, To get
cashback click here Link

Hi, I'm the general manager of the and I'm
currently hiring a part-time team.You can work part-time on your

phone.

A part-time job takes 10-20 minutes!
Newcomers get 60RS immediately.Daily salary:8000RS-20000RS.
Interested in contacting me for consultation on Whatsapp + Click

the window below to automatically add+
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